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Shipan Barua

From: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed <habib@cross-world.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 24, 2019 2:56 PM
To: Shipan Barua
Subject: FW: Installation materials
Attachments: Sohel.pdf

 
 

Sincerely, 

Md. Habibur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager, Customer Relations| House 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan-
2  Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| Cell: 01755514711, p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 |e: habib@cross-world.com 
| w: www.cross-world.com 

 

 please consider the environment before printing this email 

 
 
 
From: Sohel Uddin Bhuiyan [mailto:sohel@cross-world.com]  
Sent: Sunday, November 24, 2019 2:32 PM 
To: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed 
Cc: Md.Abusieed Sobuj; Sajedul Karim 
Subject: FW: Installation materials 
 
FYI 
 

Sohel Uddin Bhuiyan | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Manager, Sales | Plot-1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212, 
Bangladesh| Cell: 01755514780| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | e: sohel@cross-
world.com  | w: www.cross-world.com 

 please consider the environment before printing this email 

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). 
 

 
 
From: Shariful Arifeen (STL) [mailto:sarifeen@squaregroup.com]  
Sent: Sunday, November 24, 2019 1:57 PM 
To: 'sohel@cross-world.com' 
Cc: Zakir Hossain (Sr. M, TSD-SFBL); Shaiful Islam (TSD-STL); Masud Rana, Md (TSD, SFBL); Golam Mostafa (GM-
Commercial-STL) 
Subject: FW: Installation materials 
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Dear Mr. Sohel, 
 
Please arrange, deliver and execution the materials. We would be grateful if you please send us revise offer with your 
seal and signature. 
 
Please note the below Terms and condition: 
 

1.       Total amount is BDT 5,000.00 Including delivery & installation 
2.       Above price is excluding VAT, Tax and AIT 
3.       Place of Deliver & Execution are at our Banani Building 

 
Thanking you, 
Md. Shariful Arifeen 
Square Toiletries Ltd 
Mob.: +8801713067137 

From: Sohel Uddin Bhuiyan <sohel@cross-world.com>  
Sent: Sunday, November 24, 2019 1:26 PM 
To: Shariful Arifeen (STL) <sarifeen@squaregroup.com> 
Subject: Installation materials 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please see the attached for details offer. 
 
Thanks much, 

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
 

 
 
 
 
WARNING: This is outside mail. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

 
 
 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail, including any attachment with it may contain privileged, proprietary & confidential information and is intended solely 
for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify us immediately and destroy this email without taking any copies 
or showing it to anyone. Unauthorized use of this e-mail is prohibited. SQUARE will not take any responsibility for misdirection, corruption or 
unauthorized use of e-mail communications, or for any damage that may be caused as a result of transmitting or receiving an e-mail 
communication.  
 
Caution: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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